SPCAA Head Start RFP - Food Delivery Questions and Answers
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Number of delivery locations? Can you tell me how many delivery locations are in Lubbock, Plainview, Brownfield, Denver City, Levelland, Littlefield, Midland and Post?
One delivery drop off to each of the following locations: Lubbock TX, Plainview TX, Denver City TX, Levelland TX, Midland TX and Post TX.

Average Drop Size Amount for each location? How much are they buying per each delivery location?
At least $500 is bought per week at each location per delivery. Some locations like Post TX and Denver City TX may have a week here and there without a delivery because it is below
$500.

Are there specific delivery times required by location?
After 7:00 a.m. and Before 4:00p.m.

Usage that is provide by each item, is this monthly or annually?
Monthly

Delivery Locations: How many deliveries requred per week?
One delivery per week.



